An Intimate Glimpse Of
SHADYSIDE

Garden Spot Of The Ohio Valley
"Where Good Living Is A Habit"

1962

Published by
SHADYSIDE BOARD OF TRADE
Shadyside, Ohio
FOREWORD

The preparation and distribution of this brochure by the Shadyside Board of Trade has a two-fold purpose: (1) to give newcomers to our community pertinent information providing quick and easy access to the various contacts so essential in establishing their homes; (2) to bring our established residents abreast of all developments which have contributed to the growth of Shadyside in recent years.

In order to achieve this dual purpose, the scope of contents has been broadened somewhat. Listings contained herein cover the various phases of our community life: civic, commercial, educational, fraternal, municipal, religious, and social. All possible care was exercised in compiling these listings and any omissions are purely unintentional.

With an impending change in the telephone dialing system, digits have been substituted for the various exchange letters. Thus, "OR 6" is shown as "676" and "ME 3" as "633," etc. Our area code is 614.

It is our sincere hope that all readers of this booklet will find its contents both informative and useful.

To our newcomers, we extend a hearty welcome. To the merchants listed herein who may not yet be members of the Shadyside Board of Trade, as well as to all interested residents, we also extend a cordial invitation to join our ranks so that, together, we may continue to further the betterment of our community where, already in actual fact, good living is a habit.

Philip Andes Jr., President

SHADYSIDE BOARD OF TRADE
COMMUNITY DATA

Village of Shadyside, Belmont County, Ohio

Population — 4,968 (1960 census)

Location — on State Route No. 7, eight miles southwest of Wheeling, W. Va., 66 miles southwest of Pittsburgh, Pa., 127 miles southeast of Columbus, Ohio.

* * * * *

Board of Appeals — Zoning


Board of Education

Dr. R. H. McCommon, president; W. J. McCurdy, vice-president; E. H. McVay, D. I. Griffiths, James C. Doukin, William B. Schaefer, clerk-treasurer. Meets second Thursday each month in High School Building, Lincoln Ave., at 7 P. M.

Board of Public Affairs

John Zastudil, president; Gus Koenemund, Robert Russell; Paul W. Giffin, clerk. Meets second and fourth Tuesdays each month, at 7:30 P. M. in Waterworks office, Riverside Drive.

Churches

Church of Christ, 3821 Leona Ave. W. Terry Varner, minister, 3736 Leona Ave. Sunday services: Bible study 9:30, morning worship 10:30, evening worship 7:00.

Church of the Nazarene, 38th St. & Leona Ave. Rev. Floyd A. Wycoff—Phone 676-2871. Sunday services: Bible School 9:45, worship service 10:45, evening worship 7:30.

Churches — Continued

First Presbyterian Church, Central Ave. at 41st St. Rev. William Arnott — Phone 676-1096. New church under construction; interim services held in Leona Ave. school building. Sunday services: worship at 8:45 and 11:00. Sunday school at 9:45.

Lincoln Ave. Methodist Church, 3838 Lincoln Ave. Rev. Albert Wolstencroft — Phone 676-2181. Sunday services: worship at 8:45 and 11:00. Church school 9:45.

St. Mary’s Catholic, E. 40th St. Rev. Fr. Peter V. Sartori — Phone 676-3282. Sunday Masses at 8:00, 10:00 and 11:30 A.M.

Churches Outside Corporation Limits


Old Wegee Methodist Church, Cash Hill. Rev. Joseph Banister — Phone 633-2995. Sunday services: worship at 11:00, Sunday school at 10:00.


United Holiness Church, Pipe Creek. Rev. Lurley Price — Phone 676-0217. Sunday services: worship at 11:00 A.M. and 7:30 P.M. Sunday School at 10:00.
Fire Department

Fire station in Municipal Building, E. 39th St. Newell Neff, chief; volunteer group of 35 members. Radio-equipped fire trucks and emergency car.

In case of fire, call 676-2211 or turn in alarm at nearest box. Call same number in any other emergency. Fire alarm boxes located as follows:

Box 34—34th & Lincoln
Box 36—36th & Central
Box 37—37th & Highland
Box 38—38th & Lincoln
Box 381—38th & Central
Box 382—38th & Liberty
Box 39—39th & Highland
Box 391—City Building
Box 392—39th & Grandview
Box 393—39th & Florence
Box 22—40th & Lincoln
Box 221—40th & Central
Box 41—41st & Adams
Box 411—41st & Madison
Box 43—43rd & Central
Box 481—43rd & Jefferson
Box 44—44th & Highland
Box 441—44th & Smithfield
Box 442—44th & Daisy Run
Box 45—45th & Highland
Box 451—45th & Madison
Box 46—46th & Smithfield

Local Government

Mayor—Chester E. Ward........................................676-4023
Clerk—Paul W. Giffin........................................676-4023
Solicitor—Wilbur Y. Armstrong.
Treasurer—William H. Kirkland.
Meetings—Second and Fourth Mondays each month, at 7:30 P. M., in Municipal Building, E. 39th St.
Mead Township Board of Trustees

Russell W. Whitelatch, chairman; James Haswell, Malcolm McMillen; Joseph Truax, clerk. Meets second and fourth Thursdays each month, 6:00 P. M., in old Community Building, E. 39th & Lincoln.

Planning Commission


Police Department


Recreation Board


Recreational Facilities

Baseball Field, W. 38th St.
Football Field, W. 38th St.; press box phone 676-5455.
Hillview Park, W. 38th St.
Playgrounds at Leona Ave., Central Ave., High School and Dilles school sites.
Swimming pool, W. 38th St.

Schools, Public

Donald F. Miller, superintendent. Office in high school building, 3890 Lincoln Ave. — 676-3121.
Floyd V. Wright, high school principal — 676-3235.
Central Avenue Elementary, 4190 Central Ave., James E. Hans, principal. Phone 676-2551.
Leona Avenue Elementary, 38th St. at Leona Ave. James C. Ault, principal. Phone 676-9220.
Mead Elementary, Dilles Bottom, John W. McCool, principal. Phone 676-3107.
Service Department — Streets & Alleys

William James, street commissioner—residence phone 676-0443.

Voting Precincts, Boundaries

Precinct No. 1—north of 37th St., east and west.
Precinct No. 2—E. 37th St. to E. 39th St.
Precinct No. 3—W. 37th St. to W. 40th St.
Precinct No. 4—E. 39th St. to E. 44th St.
Precinct No. 5—W. 40th St. to W. 43rd St.
Precinct No. 6—E. 44th St. and all south.
Precinct No. 7—W. 43rd St. and all south.

Waterworks

Waterworks building on Riverside Drive—676-4313.
T. M. Kirkland, Supt. waterworks and sewage plant.
Charles Crumbaker, Asst. Supt. sewage disposal plant.
Jesse Dixon, Asst. Supt. waterworks.
Vernon Pickett, maintenance man, both plants.
Ethel Wilson, bookkeeper.
Call same number for both plants.

GENERAL MUNICIPAL INFORMATION

Burning—Burning of trash permitted on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays, from 6:00 A. M. to 6:00 P. M.

Dog Licenses—Issued at Bonar Insurance Agency, 3980 Central Ave. Phone 676-2540.

Garbage Collection—To arrange for pickup, call Dewey Bell, Trough Run, phone 676-5699.

House Numbers—Issued by Paul W. Giffin, village clerk.

Permits—Building, wiring, sewer, curbing and street breakage permits required. Contact Paul W. Giffin, village clerk and zoning code enforcement officer. Municipal building office phone 676-4028; residence phone 676-9446.
ORGANIZATIONS AND AFFILIATES

American Legion Post 521
American Legion Auxiliary Unit 521
Band Patrons Club
Boy Scouts of America
Catholic Women’s Club
Daughters of America, Mary Greer Council No. 273
Degree of Pocahontas, Hauka Council No. 30
Democrat Women’s Club
Elm Twig, Hospital Auxiliary, Dilles Bottom
Football Mothers Club
Foresters
4-H Club, Cash Hill
Girl Scouts of America
Girl Scout Neighborhood Association
Hillview Garden Club
Junior O. U. A. M.
Junior Woman’s Club
Knights of Columbus, Council No. 5174
Little League
Little League Auxiliary
Masonic Club at Shadyside
Rainbow Girls
Republican Women’s Club
Shadyside Board of Trade
Shadyside Boat Club
Shadyside Booster Club
Shadyside Civics Baseball Club
Shadyside Firemen’s Club
Shadyside Garden Club
Shadyside Lions Club
Shadyside Lodge No. 724, F. & A. M.
Shadyside Woman’s Club
Sons of the Legion
Sportsmen’s Club
Willow Twig, Hospital Auxiliary, Shadyside
Wolverine Archery Club
YWCA Town Unit
HISTORICAL HIGHLIGHTS

The area embracing Shadyside and immediate vicinity is extremely rich in historical lore, forming as it does part of the gateway to the Northwest Territory and assuming noteworthy significance and importance in the growth and development of our country.

In the early accounts of invasions by white men is recorded the trip of George Washington and his group of surveyors who came down the Ohio River to Fort Dille and crossed into Round Bottom, on the West Virginia side. A tablet erected by the Daughters of the American Revolution on State Route 7, north of Powhatan, commemorates this expedition by Washington and his men. It was at Fort Dille, opposite Moundsville, that the first settlement in this vicinity was established in 1793.

The land on which Shadyside is now located was first owned by John Hopkins, of New York, 172 years ago—13 years after the signing of the Declaration of Independence.

In 1799, government surveyors came to Fort Henry—now Wheeling—to survey the rich lands in Eastern Ohio. In the party was David McElherron, a young Englishman who took for his pay 2200 acres of land lying along the river and extending from what is now South Bellaire to Wegee Creek.

McElherron laid out the town which was to grow into the present community of Shadyside and helped establish the Belmont county seat just over the northern corporation line in what today is Avondale.

The first court session of Belmont county was held November 24, 1801, with McElherron, Jacob Repshire, and David Lockwood on the bench and 23 men serving on the grand jury. The courthouse was Judge Repshire's log cabin and the jail was the barn in the rear of his home.

Political lobbying for the removal of the county seat to Newells-town began in June, 1803. By the simple expedient of changing the name of Newells-town to St. Clairsville, in honor of Governor St. Clair, the latter's consent was gained and in 1804 all county records were transferred to St. Clairsville.

With the coming of white settlers in increasing numbers, the early history of this area became studded with familiar names borne by present-day inhabitants—Ambler, Cochrane, Futhy, Grant, Heath, Hutchens, Rodefer, Sammons, and Smith, among others.

Shadyside acquired its own name quite unintentionally late in the nineteenth century after James Leisure purchased the Robert Hutchens farm. Leisure planted evergreen trees along the turnpike bordering his land and hung up a small white board on which he painted the word “Shadyside.” In 1879, when the narrow-gauge railroad came through this valley, a small platform was laid opposite Leisure's gateway. The train, thereafter, stopped at “Shadyside Station” and thus did a pioneer resident unwittingly name the town.
Shadyside is located in one of the country’s finest coal regions, with some of the nation’s largest mines being located nearby. Large deposits of salt, as well as concentrated brine, also underlie that part of Belmont county to the south of Shadyside.

The growth of Shadyside on all levels of community life has been especially pronounced during the past two decades. New school buildings, a new municipal building, a swimming pool, one new church edifice and another under construction, many additional private homes and new business establishments all stand as monuments to the progressiveness of a citizenry which has made Shadyside one of the most attractive residential areas in the Ohio Valley where the accent is heavy on gracious living.

TRANSPORTATION

With the establishment of settlements along the Ohio riverfront, early modes of transportation included horseback, covered wagons or prairie schooners, horse and buggy rigs, and boats.

The first horse-car service was started in this area in 1865, with electric trolley cars making their first Ohio Valley appearance in 1887.

A narrow gauge railroad came through the valley and into Shadyside in 1879. It was picturesque in all respects and carried the impressive name of “Bellaire, Zanesville and Cincinnati” although it never went near the Queen City. Its initials were facetiously translated by wags of the day to mean “Bent, Zigzag and Crooked.” A trip from Bellaire to Zanesville took ten hours. Later, the name of the railroad was changed to “O. R. and W.” and this was translated into “Old, Rusty and Weedy.” But it served the area for more than a half century before the last run was made up Shadyside’s Central Avenue on May 30, 1931.

In the early phases of its history, present State Highway No. 7 was a dirt road over which cattle were driven to market. It was officially opened as a major link with the nation’s highway network on October 17, 1931. No. 7 now connects, in the immediate area, with State Routes 147 and 214 at Bellaire and U. S. Routes 40 and 250 at Bridgeport.

The Cooperative Transit Company, furnishing service from Shadyside to Bellaire, Bridgeport, and Wheeling, came into existence in 1933 when workers used their savings to buy properties of the old Wheeling Traction Company. In addition, the B. & P. Bus Company provides service to Powhatan Point, 11 miles to the south.

Bus service to distant points is available through the Atlantic Greyhound lines. The Ohio County airport, approximately 12 miles northeast of Wheeling, offers facilities for air travel.
A branch line of the Pennsylvania Railroad runs through Shadyside, parallel to the river. Over this line moved untold quantities of material and equipment for various plants built since 1942 on sites located south of Shadyside. The railroad line continues to play an important part in the economic growth and development of this area, serving industrial plants and coal mines as well.

With the Ohio River locked and dammed, maintaining a definite pool stage, water transportation is provided on a large scale in the Shadyside area. Important use of the river is made by producers of coal, petroleum products, chemicals, and power. Mills in the area receive raw materials and ship finished products via water to points along the Mississippi and to other inland waterways which connect with the Ohio River.

As the transition from bicycles to horseless carriages to modern-day automobiles developed, highway improvements were effected and more are planned. The use of car pools, spurred by World War II rationing of tires and gasoline, is still continued by many Shadyside workers employed at out-of-town points. Some of these workers and their vehicles are transported across the river to West Virginia by ferry boats operating south of Shadyside.

**CHURCHES**

The Methodist Church of Shadyside was organized at lower Wegee in 1843, with the second building of that place being moved to Shadyside and rededicated August 13, 1899. Dedicatory services at the present beautiful structure were held March 4, 1917.

The First Presbyterian Church was started in 1851 under the name of the Wegee Presbyterian, with the building located one mile southwest of Shadyside. The organization was effected March 31, 1852, with 12 members.

On July 5, 1896, the building was washed away in a flood and for more than two years the Wegee members attended the First Presbyterian Church of Bellaire.

In October, 1898, a committee was appointed by the Presbytery of St. Clairsville to organize the Shadyside Presbyterian Church, this constituting a reorganization of the Wegee group. A church building was dedicated March 6, 1899. Remodeled three times since its erection, the building was razed recently and a new edifice is currently under construction. It is to be completed and dedicated in the spring of 1962.

The First Christian Church was instituted in Shadyside in 1905 and its steady growth is manifested by the attractive edifice located on E. 39th at Short Street. Last year, sandblasting of the exterior and re-landscaping of the church grounds were completed.
The congregation of the Church of Christ was set up in Shady-side on June 7, 1907. Plans for a building were quickly formed, with the structure being dedicated in July, 1909.

St. Mary's Church was canonically established as a parish for the Catholic people of the community on March 1, 1946, when by an official decree issued by the Most Rev. John King Mussio, Bishop of Steubenville, it was elevated from its status as a mission church.

A frame structure erected in 1934 was used by the congregation until 1951, when the basement of the present beautiful edifice was completed and used for the first time. The rectory was built in 1948, with the basement being used for all services until 1957 when construction of the superstructure was completed. The church building was dedicated July 14, 1957.

The Old Wegee Methodist Church was built on ground deeded by Mr. John Albright in 1834 to a group of men for church purposes. The first structure was made of logs, but after a number of years this was torn down and replaced by a frame church. This has since been remodeled and improved.

The United Holiness Church was originally known as "The Old Church of God" when it was founded about ninety years ago. Later, it was moved from its site at the Pipe Creek Cemetery to lower Pipe Creek and became a Pilgrim Holiness Church. For the past fifteen years it has been a United Holiness Church.

The Dilles Methodist Church originally began as a Community Center under the supervision of a Deaconess and was started by the Woman's Division of the Methodist Church. In 1953, it was organized as a Methodist Church and became a member of the Northeast Ohio Conference.

The present Pipe Creek Methodist Church was dedicated October 29, 1911. The church was built by the men of the community on a small tract of land given by Mr. W. J. Berry. Many improvements have been made during recent years.

SCHOOLS

Plans for a school in the Shadyside local school district began as early as 1800 when the Lockwoods gave a plot of ground in Dilles Bottom for a school and burying ground. It was a 99-year lease, and the ground reverted to private ownership in 1891.

The first school house in Dilles was built of logs. Seats were of hewed planks, desks were made of shelves on each side of the room, and pens were made of quills. A large wood-burning fireplace in one end of the room furnished the heat.
The Knight Manufacturing Company became a thriving enterprise in 1942 when government contracts for some essential items needed during the World War II period spurred its activities. In 1946 the firm acquired its present building at the east end of 40th Street. It produces a line of kiln cars for the ceramic industry, rebuilds and reconditions mechanical equipment for the mining industry, and does custom machine work and welding.

In 1950, the Kaiser-Fraser Company built a local plant to produce metal stampings for its line of automobiles manufactured in Michigan. Some custom stamping work was also carried on. The firm later became the Pressed Metals Division of Willys Motors, Inc., and continued operations under that name until it was taken over by the Metropolitan Stamping Company, a subsidiary of International Harvester. Currently employing over 300 workers, Metropolitan Stamping produces parts for trucks and farm equipment manufactured by its parent firm.

Construction of a super-power plant at Dilles, five miles south of Shadyside, was started in 1942 by the Ohio Public Service Company. Three complete units were in operation by early 1950 and in May of that year OPS merged with The Ohio Edison Company. Since that time, two additional units have been constructed. The plant, known as the R. E. Burger Station, is now one of the largest and most modern in the entire Ohio Edison system. Power is transmitted from the Dilles plant to the Massillon, Ashland, and Alliance areas.

Several coal mines were operated for many years near Shadyside, the largest of these being the Webb Mine located on Wegee Creek, about two miles west of the community in which the main office was located. The nearest mine still operating is Mine No. 3 of the North American Coal Corp., Powhatan Division at Dilles, approximately six miles south of the Shadyside corporation limits.

Years ago, Shadyside also had an enamel factory and glass manufacturing plant, both of which were destroyed by fire.

While present-day industrial operations within the boundaries of Shadyside largely reflect post-war growth, the potential for further industrial development of the community and its immediate surrounding areas still remains great.

The many skilled workers who call Shadyside their home have contributed greatly to the industrial growth of this section of the Ohio Valley through gainful employment in plants on both sides of the river. Their families number those who, assuredly, will prove capable of continuing the march of progress in the area of which Shadyside is such a significant part.
The Village of Shadyside was incorporated December 13, 1912, with a special election being held to name its first officers, headed by Rossell Sammons as mayor.

Elected to Council were Dan Gullley, George Keyser, J. E. Howell, W. T. Jones, Charles Ralston and H. F. Wiedman, with George E. McKelvey serving as clerk. David Davis was treasurer and Clifford Belt (now Judge Belt) the first solicitor.

The new village was quick to recognize certain pressing needs and reacted accordingly. Within several months following incorporation, Shadyside’s Volunteer Fire Department was organized. Its first truck was purchased in 1919 and a new one was bought in 1933, one year after reorganization of the department was effected.

The first firemen of the community established a pattern for efficiency and quick response to calls which extends to the present unit of 35 members, skilled in the operation of three fire trucks and an emergency squad car, and trained in first-aid techniques. Two of the three trucks and the emergency vehicle are radio-equipped for two-way communication. The fire alarm system, consisting of 20 boxes and a central control unit, was installed in 1948, with two boxes added since.

In order to supply one of its basic needs, Shadyside established its waterworks in 1915, with the Board of Public Affairs being formed in May of that year. The circular, red brick structure built on the west bank of the Ohio River eventually was replaced by a modern water plant, located on Riverside Drive, which went into operation December 10, 1946.

In line with its progressiveness as much as in compliance with law, Shadyside also built a $325,000 sewage disposal plant which began operating in February, 1956.

The attractive Municipal Building on E. 39th Street was dedicated July 22, 1955, providing enlarged quarters and modern facilities for all departments of the village which were transferred from the old Community Building—formerly a schoolhouse—after the latter had been used for official purposes since 1934.

A highly efficient Police Department serves Shadyside which enjoys a splendid reputation as a well-ordered community. The first police cruiser was purchased in 1951 while the radio system, tied in with Bellaire, Bridgeport and Martins Ferry, went into operation in November, 1957. In addition to the base station and the radios on motorized equipment, two portable units are also used.

An energetic crew manning the Service Department capably handles its various phases of maintenance work on streets and alleys as well as keeping up the appearance of the Central Avenue parkway, along which a new lighting system was installed in recent years.
Automobile Body Repairing & Painting
Newhart’s Body Shop, 3700 Central—676 - 6661.
Superior Body Shop, 38th & Central—676 - 2529.

Automobile Dealers
Archer Auto Service, Rambler, 3530 Central—676 - 4764.
Copeland Pontiac Co., 4200 Central—676 - 4054.
Hays Used Car Sales, 4001 Central—676 - 4388.

Automobile Glass
McCroba’s Auto Glass, 3700 Central—676 - 2505.

Automobile Licenses
Wallace Service Station, 3750 Central—676 - 2618.

Automobile Repairing & Service
Archer Auto Service, 3530 Central—676 - 4764.
DeLong Auto Service, 3525 Central—676 - 4745.
Maier Auto & Welding Service, 42nd & Central—676 - 5483.
Marsh Auto Service, 4150 Central—676 - 2812.

Bakery
Lewis Pastry Shop, 3790 Central—676 - 3362.

Bank
Union Savings Bank, 3900 Central—676 - 6473.
Hours: 9:30 a. m. to 3:00 p. m. Monday thru Thursday.
9:30 a. m. to 8:00 p. m. Fridays; closed Saturdays
and holidays.

Barbers
Bob Barnes Shop, 3874 Central Ave.
Central Barber Shop, W. 40th at Central—676 - 0539.
Day’s Barber Shop, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom.
McMurry Barber Shop, 3950 Central Ave.
Beauty Shops

French Beauty Salon, 3952 Central—676-2509.
Margot's Styling Salon, W. 40th at Central—676-9330.
Mazie Beauty Shoppe, 34th St., Avondale—676-2522.
Nancy Lou Beauty Salon, 453 W. 39th St.—676-9364.
Nancy's Beauty Salon, 3953 Lincoln Ave.—676-2556.

Beer — Retail

Albert's Restaurant, 3932 Central—676-9113.
Bertha's 3 K's, Wegee Pike—676-9023.
Bluebird Inn, Wegee Pike.
Friendly Tavern, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom.
Ko-Ko-Mo Club, Route 7—676-9116.
Maple Inn, Wegee Pike.
Orange & Black Cafe, E. 40th St.—676-9133.
Pioneer Inn, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom—676-4200.
Roosevelt Inn, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom.
Saratoga Nite Club, Rt. 7—676-9019.
Shady Spot, 3826 Central—676-9129.
Valley Inn, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom.
Young's Package Store, 3322 Central—676-2525.
Zanzibar, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom—676-2625.

Billiards

Kalil's Billiard Parlor, 3842 Central.

Boats

Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676-4722.
Shadyside Marine Supply, Rt. 7, one mile south—676-9449.

Building Materials

Johnson's Inc., ft. E. 39th St.—676-4062.
Self-Serve Lumber, ft. E. 39th St.—676-4062.
Shadyside Builders Supply, 4310 Central—676-0653.

Children's & Infants' Wear—Retail

Mason's Department Store, 3882 Central—676-2872.

Cleaners & Dyers

Johnny's Dry Cleaning, 3495 Elk Ave.—676-5864.
One Hour Valet, 3824 Central—676-2578.
Tip Top Cleaners, W. 40th St.—676-5583.
U. S. Cleaners, 3840 Central.
Coal—Wholesale

The North American Coal Corp., Powhatan Division.
Mine No. 3. Dilles Bottom—676 - 1524.
General Manager's Office, Powhatan—SY 5 - 8784.
Supt. Office, Businessburg—676 - 6492.
Supply House, Businessburg—676 - 9526.

Contractors

August Fritche, 44th & Central—676 - 1575.
Hughes & Griffiths—676 - 3586 and 676 - 3526.
Vernon Jones, 4075 Jefferson St.—676 - 9482.
Steve Krupa, W. 40th St.—676 - 5905.
George Ladyga, W. 42nd St.—676 - 6420.
Anthony Sabatino, 3925 Lincoln—676 - 4886.
Shadyside Contracting Co., E. 39th St.—676 - 4063.
If no answer, call 676 - 9232.
If no answer, call 676 - 3392.

Contractors' Equipment—Rental

Chester H. Baker, Wegee Pike—676 - 1804.

Dairy

Fernwood Dairy, Wegee Pike—676 - 6583.

Dairy Bars

Avondaree, Avondale.
Dairy Isle, Rt. 7, south.
Dairy Queen, 38th & Central.
Heath Dairy Bar, 4004 Central—676 - 9037.
Roseberry's Dairy Bar, 3844 Central—676 - 9026.

Dance Studio

Ida White School of Dancing, Junior Mechanics Hall, Central.

Dentists

Loren W. Long, 3775 Central—676 - 2604.
Emmett Millit, W. 40th & Central—676 - 5110.

Department Stores

Corner Shop, 3801 Lincoln—676 - 3595.
Mason’s Department Store, 3882 Central—676 - 2872.
R. S. McMillen, 4001 Central—676 - 5131.
Die Makers
Metropolitan Stamping Company—676-6542.

Dog Kennels
Richards Kennels, Webb Heights Rd.—676-2615.

Drivers’ Licenses
Wallace Service Station, 3750 Central—676-2618.

Druggists
Kobis Pharmacy, 3788 Central—676-6336.
Landau’s Pharmacy, 3948 Central—676-4782.

Florists—Retail
Heller’s Florist, 4131 Central—676-4823.
Silverio Flowers, 3838 Central—676-2598.

Funeral Directors
Walter C. Bauknecht & Son, 3900 Central—676-4310.

Furnaces, Heating
The Hallett Co., 3901 Highland Ave.—676-4263.
Long & Ward, 4310 Central Ave.

Furniture Dealers—Retail
A. J. Hoffmann, 3996 Central—676-2565.
R. S. McMillen, 4001 Central—676-5131.

Gift Shops
Nancy Dawn Creations, 3713 Central.
Silverio Flowers, 3838 Central—676-2598.

Greenhouses
Heller’s Florist & Greenhouses, 4131 Central—676-4823.
Venham’s Greenhouse, W. 36th St.—676-4511.

Groceries & Meats—Retail
Dvorak Grocery, 4414 Jefferson St.—676-1900.
Farrier Grocery, Wegee Pike—676-1245.
Gibbas Grocery, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom—676-5690.
Green’s Market, W. 43rd & Central—676-5182.
Ladyga’s Grocery, 312 W. 43rd—676-1605.
Littleton Grocery, 3436 Central—676-6390.
R. S. McMillen, 4001 Central—676-5131.
T. J. Miller, W. 41st St.—676-1672.
Riesbeck Food Market, 3872 Central.
Robson’s Grocery, 3714 Lincoln—676-4134.
Suter IGA Food Market, 3814 Central—676-6652.
Guns
Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676-4722.
Shaver’s Sport Shop, N. Central Ave.—676-2603.
Western Auto, Central at W. 40th—676-2526.

Hardware—Retail
Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676-4722.
Shadyside Builders Supply, 4310 Central—676-0653.
Western Auto, Central at W. 40th—676-2526.

Hospitals—Area
City Hospital of Bellaire, 4 miles north—676-6772.
Martins Ferry Hospital, 83 N. 3rd St.—633-1100.
(for others, see telephone directory)

Household Appliances
Appliance Center, 36th & Central—676-2581.
Fred’s TV & Appliances, 3629 Central—676-3349.
Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676-4722.
A. J. Hoffmann, 3996 Central—676-2565.
R. S. McMillen, 4001 Central—676-5131.

Hunting & Fishing Licenses
Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676-4722.
Shady Spot, 3826 Central—676-9129.
Western Auto, Central at W. 40th—676-2526.

Industries
Belmont Casket Manufacturing Co.—676-5516.
Metropolitan Stamping Co.—676-6542.
Knight Manufacturing Co.—676-9532.
Ohio Edison Co., power plant, Dilles—676-4551.

Insurance Agencies
Andes Insurance Agency, 3700 Central—676-5342.
Bonar Insurance Agency, 3980 Central—676-2540.
Dunfee Insurance Agency, 3900 Central—676-5967.

Laundromats
Buckeye Automatic, 4010 Central—676-9059.
Paknik’s Half-Hour Laundry, W. 43rd & Washington.
Library—Public
High School Building, 3890 Lincoln Ave.
Hours: 12:00 to 5:00 p.m.; 6:00 to 8:30 p.m. Closed Saturdays, Sundays and holidays. Mrs. Mildred McKeelvey, librarian.

Lumber—Retail
Self-Serve Lumber, E. 39th St.—676-4062.
Shadyside Builders Supply, 4310 Central—676-0653.

Machinists
Knight Manufacturing Co., E. 40th St.—676-9532.

Metal Stamping
Metropolitan Stamping Co.—676-6542.

Motels
Pioneer Motel & Inn, Rt. 7, Dilles—676-4200.

News Dealers—Retail
Heath Dairy Bar, 4004 Central—676-9037.
Landau’s Pharmacy, 3948 Central—676-4782.
Roseberry’s Dairy Bar, 3844 Central—676-9026.

Newspapers—Area
Times-Leader, Bellaire—afternoons & Sat. morning—676-1131.
Wheeling Intelligencer—mornings, Mon. thru Sat.—233-0100.
Wheeling News-Register—afternoons & Sundays—233-0100.

Painting Contractor
Dale Campbell, 3841 Adams Ave.—676-1086.

Physicians
Americo D’Amico, M. D., 3866 Central—676-5225.
R. H. McCommon, M. D., 4142 Central—676-5622.

Pizza
Ricardo’s Pizza Shop, 3807 Central—676-9764.

Post Office
Central Ave. & W. 40th St. P. M. Keyser, postmaster—676-1231.
Mail arrives 6:45 A. M., 3:00 P. M. Mail dispatched at 8:45 A. M. and 5:00 P. M. Windows close week days at 4:30 P. M., Saturdays 12:00 Noon. Post office closed Sundays and holidays.
Radio Dealers

Appliance Center, 36th & Central—676 - 2581.
Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676 - 4722.
Fred’s TV & Appliances, 3269 Central—676 - 3349.
A. J. Hoffmann, 3996 Central—676 - 2565.
McMahon Music & TV Service, 3868 Central—676 - 2138.

Radio Servicing

Also see Radio Dealers.

Radio Stations — Area

WHLL, Wheeling—233 - 1300.
WKWK, Wheeling—232 - 2250.
WMOD, Moundsville—845 - 1230.
WOMP, Bellaire—676 - 5661.

Real Estate Agents

Ault Real Estate, 4417 Lincoln—676 - 0067.
Dunfee Real Estate, 3900 Central—676 - 5967.
Hobbs Real Estate, 3713 Central—676 - 6214.

Recording Equipment & Supplies—Retail

McMahon’s Music & TV Service, 3868 Central—676 - 2138.

Reducing Treatments

Althar Slimming Salon, 3820 Lincoln—676 - 0339.

Rescue Station

Mine Safety Rescue Station, 4001 Lincoln Ave. rear—676 - 4672.
If no answer, call 676 - 5342 or 676 - 5123.

Restaurants

Albert’s Restaurant, 3932 Central—676 - 9113.
Ivkovich, Mrs. Mary, Dilles Bottom—676 - 3840.
Little Chef, Rt. 7, south—676 - 9122.
Mayflower Restaurant, 4211 Central—676 - 2949.
Zanzibar, Dilles Bottom, Rt. 7—676 - 2625.
Dilles Drive In, Dilles Bottom, Rt. 7—676 - 5642.
Service Stations
Archer Auto Service, 3530 Central Ave.—676 - 4764.
Day’s Service Station, Rt. 7, Dilles Bottom.
DeLong Auto Service, 3525 Central—676 - 4745.
Frank’s Sunoco Service, 40th & Central—676 - 2512.
Joe’s Pure Oil Service, 41st & Central—676 - 3917.
Marsh Auto Service, 4150 Central—676 - 2812.
Riley, Mrs. Jane, 48th & Central—676 - 1511.
Shadyside Gulf Service, 3450 Central—676 - 9031.
Wallace Service Station, 3750 Central—676 - 2618.
Zumpano Sohio Service, 41st & Central—676 - 9119.

Sewage Disposal
Shadyside Sewage Disposal Plant, E. 40th St.—676 - 4313.

Shoe Repair Shops
John Arros Shoe Repair, E. 40th St. at Central.
James Lamont Shoe Repair, 3748 Central.

Siding
Evonek Awning & Storm Window Co., 3434 Lincoln—676 - 4735.
George Glasser, Companion Products, 4555 Riverside Drive—676 - 4417.

Steel Fabricators
Knight Manufacturing Co., E. 40th St.—676 - 9532.

Television Antenna Systems
Palenicke Radio & TV Service, 3435 Lincoln—676 - 3303.

Television Dealers
Appliance Center, 36th & Central—676 - 2581.
Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676 - 4722.
Fred’s TV & Appliances, 3629 Central—676 - 3349.
A. J. Hoffmann, 3996 Central—676 - 2565.
McMahon’s Music & TV Service, 3868 Central—676 - 2138.
R. S. McMillen, 4001 Central—676 - 5131.

Television Servicing
Appliance Center, 36th & Central—676 - 2581.
Bond Hardware, 3896 Central—676 - 4722.
Fred’s TV & Appliances, 3629 Central—676 - 3349.
A. J. Hoffmann, 3996 Central—676 - 2565.
McMahon’s Music & TV Service, 3868 Central—676 - 2138.
Palenicke Radio & TV Service, 3435 Lincoln—676 - 3303.
Television Stations—Area
WSTV-TV, Steubenville, Channel 9—614-AT 2-6265.
WTRF-TV, Wheeling, Channel 7—232-7777.

Theatre
Ritz Theatre, 3846 Central Ave.

Tire Dealers
Archer Auto Service, 3530 Central—676-4764.
Delong Auto Service, 3525 Central—676-4745.
Frank's Sunoco Service, 40th & Central—676-2512.
Joe's Pure Oil Service, 41st & Central—676-3917.
Marsh Auto Service, 4150 Central—676-2812.
Shadyside Gulf Service, 3450 Central—676-9031.
Zumpano Sohio Service, 41st & Central—676-9119.

Tire Recapping
Archer Auto Service, 3530 Central—676-4764.
Shadyside Tire Recapping, 4150 Central—676-2812.

Towing—Automotive
Archer Auto Service, 3530 Central—676-4764.
Delong Auto Service, 3525 Central—676-4745.

Trailer Parks
Maloney Trailer Park, Wegee Pike—676-9452.
Rileys Trailer Court, 48th & Central—676-1511.
Village Trailer Court, Central Ave., south—676-6626.

Trailers—U-Haul Rental
Shadyside Gulf Service, 3450 Central—676-9031.

Utilities—Home Service
Electric—Ohio Power Co., 340 34th St., Bellaire—676-4121.
Telephone—Ohio Bell Telephone Co., 14 N. Fifth St., Martins Ferry—633-9911.
Water—Shadyside Water Works, Riverside Drive—676-4313.

Variety Stores
Ben Franklin Store, 3810 Central Ave.
SHADYSIDE BOARD OF TRADE

Shadyside, Ohio

Officers
Philip Andes, President
Calvin Ray, Vice President
Domenick Silverio, Secretary
Nicholas McKay, Treasurer

Directors
Philip Andes  Alfred Brown
Albert Kalil  P. M. Keyser
Nicholas McKay  Geo. McKelvey
R. N. Perkins  Calvin Ray
Robert Russell

Membership List

Andes, Philip
Archer, Elmer
Beltrondo, John
Bauknecht, Walter
Billingsly, Clifford
Bonar, Vernon
Bond, Robert
Brown, Alfred
Caldwell, Dr. Robert
Carnahan, Robert
Copeland, William J.
Cireosta, Frank
Damiani, Carmine
DeFilippi, Louis
DeLong, Howard
Derby, Robert
Dunfee, Howard
Farmer, William B.
Giffin, Paul
Green, Joseph
Greenwood, Alfred
Griffiths, D. I.
Haegney, Joseph
Hallett, L. S.
Harris, R. V.
Hart, Mary
Hays, Wenzel
Heller, Frank
Hobbs, John
Hoffmann, Andy
Holmes, Joseph
Hughes, S. W.
Jablonsky, W. C.
Johnson, W. M.
Kalil, Albert
Kalman, Louis
Keys, James L.
Keyser, P. M.
Kirkland, William
Kobis, John
Ladyga, William
Landau, William S.
Long, Dr. L. W.
Marsh, Donald
Mason, Charles
McCommon, Dr. R. H.
McCroba, Charles
McCordy, William J.
McKay, Nicholas
McKelvey, George
McMahon, Robert
McMillen, Malcolm
McMillen, Philip
Miller, Donald
Myers, George
Myers, Tom E.

Naome, Russell
Neff, Ralph
Paknik, Joseph
Parker, Thomas
Pecci, Ernest
Perkins, R. N.
Ray, Calvin
Reitberger, Fred
Richards, A. W.
Robinson, John
Robson, Richard
Russell, Robert
Sabatino, Anthony
Schaefer, William B.
Silverio, Danny
Silverio, Domenick
Smith, W. H.
Truax, Joseph
Vallelonga, Frank
Wallace, Charles
Ward, Chester
Whitlatch, Russell
Witchey, Robert
Wolfstencroft, Rev. Albert
Wood, William
Yonko, Michael
Zumpano, Fred J.